

AHMET AZİZ BEŞLİ

İstanbul/Fatih 🏠

0536 595 39 09 📞

ahmetabesli@gmail.com ✉️

ahmet-aziz-beşli-49a796133 🌐

www.ahmetazizbesli.com 🌐



PERSONAL INFORMATION

Place of Birth : İstanbul/Kadıköy
Date of Birth : 08.11.1994
Military Status : Postponed (2 Years)
Marital Status : Single
Driving License : B Class Driving License



GOAL

I have been working on mobile operating systems and Backend development since 2016. I've published my applications on Google Play and Apple Store. Also I am collaborating on projects on Github platform. My goal is to have a deep knowledge of mobile operating systems and Backend development and I want to achieve advanced work in this scope.



EDUCATION

Çiftlikköy Atatürk Anatolian High School

09.2009 – 06.2013

Kadir Has University – Computer Engineering

09.2013 – 06.2018



EXPERIENCE

Intern | Teknolojik İşler Ofisi

08.2017 – 09.2017

I gained experience through various projects on the Arduino computing platform during the internship at the Teknolojik İşler Ofisi. I have also developed applications on Android operating system.

Intern | T. Garanti Bankası A.Ş

07.2018 – 08.2018

In my internship at Garanti Bankası, I worked in the Business Intelligence team of the Financial Planning and Analysis department. I gained experience about Big Data, MySQL and BusinessObjects.



LANGUAGE SKILLS

- Turkish : Native
- English : Fluent
 - Reading: Excellent
 - Writing: Excellent
 - Speaking: Excellent



SKILLS

- Android
- Node.js
- Python
- Javascript
- AWS
- Image Processing
- Geographic Information Systems
- iOS
- MySQL
- Java
- PostgreSQL
- C++
- Linux
- Data Mining



SERVICE

I was the vice president of the board of directors of IEEE (Institute of Engineers and Everyone Else) which is one of the clubs of Kadir Has University. I also took part in the reactivation of the club.



PROJECTS

- **Nöbetçi Eczane iOS Application - Lead Developer**
Nöbetçi Eczane is an iOS application that offers users visual information with the daily recieved pharmacies on duty data.
<https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/n%C3%B6bet%C3%A7i-eczane-tr/id1408909572?l=tr&ls=1&mt=8>
- **Nöbetçi Eczane Android Application - Lead Developer**
Nöbetçi Eczane is an Android application that offers users visual information with the daily recieved pharmacies on duty data.
<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.ahmetbesli.eczanem>
- **UniCitySocial Media Application - Lead Developer**
UniCity is an application that offers its users business, project partner and social facilities in the universities they study.
<https://github.com/gokhanklc/UniCity>
- **PDF-Merger Library - Collaborator**
PDF-Merger is a backend library that is usable for editing PDFs for some basic operating such as; merge,divide,delete,create new.
<https://github.com/nbesli/pdf-merger-js>
- **Istanbul's Pharmacies Automation**
This is a automation tool that collects the pharmacy data over "Istanbul Chamber of Pharmacists" website. It is written with Node.js (Nightmare and Cheerio APIs)
<https://github.com/ahmetbesli/Istanbul-Nobetci-Eczane-Botu>